
YOUR community. YOUR voice. 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Westcotes 
Community 

Meeting  
 
 

DATE:  Tuesday, 16 December 2014 
TIME:  7:00 pm 
PLACE: East West Community Project, 

Wilberforce Road 
 
 

Ward Councillors 
 
Councillor Andy Connelly 
Councillor Sarah Russell 

 



 

Conduct Guidance 
 
The behaviour of people at ward community meetings is important to the success of 
the meeting. Everyone attending today’s meeting is kindly asked to comply with the 
following arrangements:  
 

• Respect the views of others  
• Keep to the Agenda 
• One person speaks at a time 
• Keep disruption to the minimum (mobile phones on silent) and no side 

discussions 
 
If anyone does not comply with the guidance, they may be warned that they may be 
asked to leave the meeting. 

 
 
Making Meetings Accessible to All 
  
Access – Meetings are held in a variety of community venues. We will only hold 
meetings in venues where there is suitable access for wheelchairs. If you have any 
concerns about accessing a venue by wheelchair, please contact the Democratic 
Support Officer on the number given below.  If you feel you may not be able to hear 
what’s being discussed at a meeting please contact the Democratic Support Officer 
on the number below. 
 
Braille / Audio tape / Translation 
If you require this please contact the Democratic Support Officer (production times 
will depend upon equipment/facility availability). 
 
Social Media - The Council is committed to transparency and supports efforts to 
record and share reports of proceedings of public meetings through a variety of 
means, including social media. If you wish to film proceedings at a meeting please 
let us know as far in advance as you can so that it can be considered by the Chair of 
the meeting who has the responsibility to ensure that the key principles set out below 
are adhered to at the meeting. 
 
Key Principles.  In recording or reporting on proceedings you are asked: 

� to respect the right of others to view and hear debates without interruption; 
� to ensure that the sound on any device is fully muted ; 
� where filming, to only focus on those people actively participating in the 

meeting; 
� where filming, to (via the Chair of the meeting) ensure that those present are 

aware that they may be filmed and respect any requests to not be filmed 



 

1. INTRODUCTIONS & APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 

 

 The Chair will introduce those present and make any necessary 
announcements. 
 
The Chair and any other Councillors who are present will make any 
declarations as required by the Councillors’ Code of Conduct.  
 

2. ACTION LOG  
 

Appendix A 

 Attached for information and discussion.  
 

3. BEDE PARK DEVELOPMENT PLAN  
 

 

 Adrian Edge, the City Council’s Landscape Development Manager, will be at 
the meeting to talk about the Bede Park Development Plan.  
 

4. GET GROWING GRANT  
 

 

 Details of the Get Growing Grant will be discussed at the meeting.  
 

5. PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT MATTERS  
 

 

 An update on planning and development issues in the Westcotes Ward not 
covered elsewhere on the agenda will be given at the meeting.  
 

6. PATCH WALK UPDATE  
 

 

 To receive an update on issues identified on patch walks around the Ward.  
 

7. CITY WARDEN  
 

 

 The City Warden will give an update on issues in the Westcotes Ward.  
 

8. POLICE ISSUES UPDATE  
 

 

 Officers from Leicestershire Police will be at the meeting to provide an update 
on police issues in Westcotes Ward.  
 

9. WARD COMMUNITY BUDGET  
 

Appendix B 

 Councillors are reminded that under the Council’s Code of Conduct they 
should declare any interest they may have in budget applications 
 
a)  An update will be given on the Ward Community budget; and 
 
b) Grant applications received will be reported for consideration.  (See sheet 

attached at Appendix B).  
 

10. ANY OTHER BUSINESS   



 

 
 

 

 

 

Help us to make improvements! 
 
Please help us to improve Community Meetings by filling in an 
Evaluation sheet to let us know what you thought of the meeting. Thank 
you. 
 

 
 

For further information, please contact 
  
Michael Broad 
Phone Number: 0116 454 1836 
Email Address: michael.broad@leicester.gov.uk  
 
Or 
 
Jason Tyler 
Phone Number: 0116 454 6359 
Email Address: jason.tyler@leicester.gov.uk  
 
www.leicester.gov.uk/communitymeetings 

 



�

��������������	
���������

�
�

�	������������������������
�

����������� ���� ���!""#$%�&��'!(�)����%�*�'+!')���!���
�

�����
�,�
�
�
�


�-� ����� �����
���.	��������������

�

��-� �
����	����
��/�
���,�
����0���
����
����

���������	�
��������
��	����
��������������������	�
�������������������	�������

�
�	��	�����
�������������������
�����������	���	����
���������
���������������	������������	�
�������	������
��������������	� !"#"""��������	�	����������������
�	������
��$�	���

� � �

�1-� �����
�,�
�� �
���������%�������
����������
������� &�'��������
�����	�����������		����	���	���
�
�����	���	�����(�
��� �������������������)*��
������������+������
�
��������������(�
�
������������
�������)������ &��������," -�����

�������������������������
�����������������*�
������
�����	���������
�
)*�
���(�
�
��������
��������
�������)������,-������������

����������	����������������
��������������������	����
��	���������#�������������� -#"""��������������������
�����������������
�
.�������������
����
����
�������������)*�
����	������
�����������������	������	������������	����
��
�/��	�������������
����������	�������	���.���
���
	������#�������������	�����
�����	���/�����	0�������#�
�������	������������������������	�������������
��	�����
�
�	�����������	�����
���������������������
�����	�������
��
���	������	������
��������	���������
����������
�����#�������������
����������
��	������
���

����������	*������	���
���
�
�
�����������������
�����	������		������������	�
�
������	0�����������
����	����	������	�������������
��*������	������������1������	*����������	��������
��������.�������������	����
����
������������������*��

Appendix A



�

����	����������������	��������������
����	*�
��������
�����	���������
�
.��	�������������������������
��������������������
��
	���	���
����
������������������2��������*��0�
���������
�
����
��)*�
����������
����������3�����������
���	�����������	�����������������	�����������
�
��� %�������	�����	����	�.����	�����%�������%�.%��
�
.������	���	�����
���%�.%���	������������������	*�
�������������������������
��$����+���4���
���	
����
����	�����
����������������������
���	�������
����������	��
������	�������	*����
�	��	���������������
25�����	������
��$����	�0�
����������*����������
����������������*�
��������	���������
�
��� 1������	*�
�
���6(�
���������	�
�������	���		�������
��	����������������������
�
�����6�����������1������	*#��
��
���������������
���	�����������
��������������������
��
��������������������	���������	������������	�������
��	*����	���
�
+/������������
����	*(�
.������	���	�����
����������
����������
�����7��	���
�
�����������
���	�����
�����������	����3����������
��
��	*#���	*����������������������
�	�����������#�������
����������
���	��������	�����
�
8���������������(�
.������	���	�����
�����������	��
������9��	��
����������������
����	*���	���������������������
����������������
�	��������������
�������	�������.������
�������
����
��%���������8�����������:�����	�������
��������������
����/����������������������
���	����
�����������
����	*��
�
.������	�7��������
����
������������������)� ";�
�������������	�����������������������
��
��
����������������
����	*�������	����������������	��
��
��/�����������
�
��� �������������8���������������	���
�
.������	���	�����
����
����3������������
��������������
���<	�����0���������
�����������������������
���
�
��������������
��������	������������������������



�

�
�����������������
������������������
����	��	�
	�������������������5���	����
����
��������
���	����������������	�������	�	��������	����������
��
���������������	������	������	��	����������������
������
���������������	��������	��
�����������������������
��
��	��	�������������
�	�����
���	�������������������
�
�����������	�����
��������������*����������
��������
�
���	���������������	������������	�������
���
��������
�
���	������������	�������
�����
�
)�������������	��	�7���������	��
���������)� ";�
����	�����������	����	�������������
��$�	����
���������	����������
����
����������������������
��	���������
�������������������	����	�������������
��
�	��������������
��$�	�����
���	��������������3������
���5���	����
���������
��=	��������	���$�����	��
���������������
�����������	�
�������
�����	����
�����������������������

� � �

��-� ���
�0����

�

��
���	������
���2������

���������	�
�������	���		�������
�������������	��	����
���
��
���	�����	�����4���
���	
�����
�������
��
�

��������������������
��������������
��
4���
���	
����)�	��������������������.�����������
)�	��������������������>�)�������	�," -��
�
.������	���	�����
�������������������
��������
�	�����������
��)�	����������������#��	����������
	���������
��������������	�������������	���������
1	�����������.�������������
�����	����������
��$�	�#�
�����������
������	�����	���������$���������%��	�	��

���	�����������������������
��	�������
�
�����	��������
�	�������������������	���
�����������
��������������
����	���������������������	�������

� � �

�3-� ��������,4��� �
	�������
���*��
��������
�����������
���	�������
�������#�����	����?,���	���������
��$�	����.������
��������	������������(�
�
1���������	�����9�
�����	�����������������������	����
1�������
��������������
1��*�������������������
�
������������9�
.���������������������������������	�����
����
����
��	�������������	�����*���
)����������������
��������������*��
�



�

:�
�	������	��9�
@���������������#�������������	�*���

�����
�����	�����
����������	����������
<��������
8�	������������������������	��������������	���	�����
%�����=����	����
�
�
��������������
������
���*������������������������
��	�������������	������������������������������	�
�	�
����
���*����	�������������������	���
�	��	�������
�
����	����.��
�������������������
�����2����
9�����0�
�������	��*�������������	�����	�����������������
�������
��=	��������	���$����
�
1������	*����������������������	�������	����������
������
���*�������������������������3�����������
�
	��	����������������
����	�����@��������������������
�����	�������
��
���	���	�������3����������
����	*��

� � �

�5-� �,�

�

��
��2�,����
��
��
���,��
��
,���
��

�
���������

�
���������������������	��	���	�������������(�
�
��� 1������������
����A�:�����������
�
��	��	�����������
��������������������3�����������
��
�	����������
��������������	�����������
����������
����
����	���>�""����������������
�������������	��
�����	�����
��	����������������������
��
��	�����
�
��� 1	���������=����������
�
�����������������/�������������������������������
���������
��������	��������������������	��������
���
�����3�����������	�������
�
���� 1	���������=���������9�	���������
����
�
.������������������������������
������������
�
��������������1	���������=����������	����������
�/����������������������������	��������#��������
���	��������	����������	*�����	�����
�
��� <���������	��������$����	���	����
�
.�������������
����
���������������8�����������
����	�������������
����������	����
��������
���������������
�����������0������������
����
��
�	���������	����������������������������������
��������
���������	�������
�



�

��� +�������
�
�������*�����	*�
�
�	�������
��������	���	���������	������
��������
�	������������
���
���������������������������������	��
����
��������
����������������������
���	���
����������
��������������������	�����	�������9���������
�����	���.��
���������������
�������������������
������#��
��
�
��������
���������0������	�
��#����������������������
������������������������	������	������������������
��	����������������������������������
�������������
�
�	���	�������������������������	����
�
��� 4�	��	���
�
����
�������1	�����
�
.������	���	�����
����
��	�9�������������
���	���������
�����������������	��������������������	��������
�������	�����:���������#��
��
�
����������	������
	�������#�����������������������*�	���������	������
��
�	�����������������	*���������������	��*������
����	�������������������
����	*��������������������
�������
��)�	������������
��	�7��	��������	��
��	�9
�������������������	��*���������������
�	��
�
��� )
���	�������	���������
�
.�������������
������
����	������
���	�����@�4�	�
�B�
$�	�
������������@���*����
����	�7��	�������������
�������������	������������������
�������	��

� � �

�6-� ����������
�
���2�����

'�����)�����#������$�	���#����������
�������������
����	���������������	������������������������
��$�	���
�
�������	���������������������	�������#��
��
�����	�����
�
����������������������(�
�

�� �
�� 2%���� $
�	�� C��� %���0� �	�3���� 
���
���������� ��� �
�� $����	�� 
���� �	��#� ��	*����
���
� 	��������� ���� ������	��� ��� 	������ ���9����#�
	������ ����� �	��� �
�� ��	����� ���� ��� ����	�
��	��������������������
�

�� <��� ����� 
��� ����� 	���	���� ���� ��������� �����
.�������������� ��	�� ������ ��		���� ���� ��� �
��
������������	������������������������� ����	�������
��� �
�� ���*� ����������� ��
���� 
��� �����
����	����������	����������

�

�� 8��������������������������������������*���������
���������
��������
���	�������$�	������������	��
�����������



�

.��������������
��	���	�#�'�������������	������������
���������	������	������������
�	���	*��������	������	�
�������������
��$�	���������	�����
�������������	�����
��	��	���������.�������������
���������
�	���	*#��
��
	���	������������������	��*�	������	������������
������������9���������
�����	�
����	������	��������
�

���	�������	�����������
����	�������
���	����#��������
��	*��������	����	����������	�����	�����������.������
	���	�����
����	�����������������������	������������
���
��������������	���	���	��	�����������	�������
�
.������������#��������	���	�����
����
�	�������������
�������	���
��������������	��������	����������������
����
����	���������������������������������	����������
�
��������#���	������	����������������
�������������#��
��
��������������	����	�����������
�����	��������
���������

� � �

�7-� ��,�������	���
	�������

�
�����������������	����	��	���	�������������(�
�

�� ����9������� ��
�����	� ������� ��� ��	���� �	��*����
	�������� �� �	��	���� ���� �
�� ������� ��	��
�����	����� ��� 	���	�� ���� ����������� � .�� ����
�������	��� �
��� ����� ���������� ��	�� ����
	���	���������
����������������
���	������������
���	�7��	�����������	���
���/������������
������0��
�	������� ��	���� �	��*���� ����� � �
�� ���� ��� �
��
)�������� ������� ��� 	���	�� ����9������� ��
�����	�
�	����������/���������
�

�� )���	���� ��� ��	������ ���� ���������� ����������
�����������������	�#���	������	��������������	��
��	�� ����	���� ���������� ������������ �
���������
����� �����	�� �����9������� ��	*� ���� �����������
��� ���	���� �
�� �	�����#� ���������� ���*�� ���
)�	���6�����
�

�� ������������������������������� ���*����������
���	��������	������ ��� �
��$�	�#����
� ����������
��� ���������� ���� ��3�	�� ������ 	���	����� � �������9
�������� ������� �������� ���� ������ ����	������� ���
�	�������
���	����������������������������.������
�����	�����
�������9��������������������������
��
��������
�

�� �	�����������������	�� 	���	�������� ���	������ ���
�
�������������#� �
���� �	�����	�������� �
���� �	���
����	���
������
������	���������
�



�

.��	�����������
�����	�����	�������������������
���
�	����������	����	��������������������
����
����
�������� ���� �
�� ������� ��	�� 	�������� ��� ���
��������� ���� ���	�� ��� �
��	� ��		��������� �
���
������ ������� �
����� ���� ��
�	� ��������� � �
��
�������� ���
� �
�� 5����	������� ��� ����	�� ����
���������������������
���	�����������������������
.�� ���� 	���	���� �
��� ��� 2.���������0� �����������
�������� ��	� ��	���� �����	�� ��� �	������� ��� ���
	���	���� ��� �������� �
��	� ���� ��� ������#� ���� ����
�
��	� 	���	�� ��� ����	��� � 8������� ��� �
�� �����������
��������� ����������
� �
������������������	� �
��
��/��$�	������������.��	�����������
��������������
������������� �
��� ���*����	������������ �	��� �
��
������� ������������ ������������ ���� �	���������
�������������������	���/���������
�

�� 1�	���	���� 
��� �	������ 	������#� �
�� ������� 
���
����� 	�������� ��� *���� �	���	����#� �
���� ����
������������� ����	�#� ��� �	������ ����	�������
�	�����
�

�� ����������� ��� �
�� 	������ ����
���*�� 
��� �����
��� �	���� �������� ��� �
�� ������� ���� ���	������
�����9������� ��	*� 
��� 	��������� � )���	����
����
���*�� ���
� ��	*�� ������	�� ��	�� ������
�		�������

�
���������	�
�����������������
�������	�����������
����	���
������������������	�����	��*������	��	���	������
)
�����������
��������������
��������������������
�	���������	�����	��*����������	�����
����������������
�
����
���	��������������	�������	����������
�����������������
���	�����#��
�	���	�������
�����������D����������
�����������	����������
��
	�������������	��
����������������/�	�����������
	�������#����������	�������
�������������������#�����
�/����������.��������	�����
��������������������������
����
����/��$�	�����������
�
.��	�����������
��	���	����������������������������	���
�
�������������������������������������
�	��������
������������������������������	*����������*���������
	��������9��	������.������	���	�����
����
����������
��	����		�������������	�����������������������������
�����������
������
������	������		������������	�
������������������������	��#��������������	��������*��
����
��=	��������	���$����

� � �
�



�

��-� ���������	
����
�	�
����

�
�������������������������
������������	������������
�
���	�������$�	���������������9�	��*�(�
�

�� :����8���
+����$��������	��
E-!"�9�)5�:
�+8�

�

�� �	�������=�	�������@�	�����8���
�����
�����������
���	�������	��
E!""� A� )5��:
�+8� ��� ���������� �
��� �
��
������������� ���*��� ���������	����������	�������
�	����������������

�

�� <����	�1����
��	*��)�	������
E!""�9�)5��:
�+8�

�
��������������������	�������
���������(�
�

�� �	���������	�	����	������3��������	��	�����

����	������'�������
E #F-,��'����������
��
�� )5��:
�+8� ��� ���� ��� EF& � ���
�����������
��������������3�����������	������<�����
$�	�� ���� �
��� ��� ���� ��� ���������� �
���
	��	�������� ��� �	����	�� ����� ��� ��� �������� ��� �
��
$���������$�	���

�

�� <�����������	���	���
����������
������	�
E #F;"�
)5��:
�+8�

�

�� �
��	�1�����+/�	������
=�	��4���*�8�������	��
E #,",�!"�
4:�� )5��:
�+8�� ����������� ��� ��� ������
����	������ �
	���
� �
�� ���������� <�	���
�	��	������
�

�� $����<����	��	�������
��	*��)�	������
E,#"""�
4:�� )5��:
�+8�� � 5��� ��� )� ";� ���������
����	�������������������	����
�

�� )����	������+���	��8���
����	�@���������������
E!""�
)5��:
�+8�



�

�

�� 4���
���	
����$���
�
$�������
�
����4$�)�
����
E!""�
)5��:
�+8�
�

�� ����	��1��*�����
%��	�	��=	����
E!""�
)5��:
�+8�

��
� � �

��-� �
��������
�	��
�����

��� 4�	��	���
�
����1	���������$���������
%��	�	��9�%��
�����

�
�
���	��������	�
������	�������������
���������
��
�	����������
�����	��������
���������
�����	�	����	��
	���	�����
�
��� :���������%�������	�
�
8�����������
����
���#��������������2���0����
	���	�G�
����	��
�������#���	��	���	�����
�
��� $�����	���<��������
�
8�����������
�����������������	�
������������
�������
�����	����������������
��������
��$�	����������
�����������

� � �

��-� �,�����0�
�����

��

�
��������������������>�-"������

� � �

�





Ward Action 

Plan Fund

£315.74

£18,000.00

£18,315.74

Bid Name of Project Applicant Date Agreed
Agreed 

Funding

1006 Under 5 Toddler time activities Rambha Odedra 20/03/14 £500.00

5017
Upstairs at the Western- Phase 3 - Joint 

Bid Castle, Western Park

Off the Fence theatre 

Company
17/06/14 £4,223.00

1007 Community Storage Luara Horton - LCiL 17/06/14 £4,600.00

5025
IRI JA (New Yam) Festival 2014 - Joint 

Bid B/Leys, Western Park

NDI IGBO Leicestershire 

(Nigeria Community 

Association

17/06/14 £800.00
£150 taken off 

originarilly £950

1117 Open Day East West Centre Ltd 10/07/14 £450.00 Fast Track

5035
Creative gardening Harvest Day- Joint 

Bid Fosse

Polish Mums & Childrens 

Centre
14/07/14 £500.00 Fast Track

1149
LCC Parks Services Area 5- Flower Beds Barry Ingram 12/08/14

£500.00 Fast Track

1146 Restorative Justice East Midlands Leon Dundas 09/09/14 £971.00
Half approved work 

with Fosse

1151 Coping with Cancer- Fencing Amy Patterson 09/09/14 £1,960.00

1166 Seniors and Elders day Manor House Committee 09/09/14 £500.00 Fast Track

1169
Westleigh Road Neighbourhood Watch 

Scheme

Anne Coulstock 
09/09/14 £500.00 Fast Track

1170
Why is Westcotes Wonderful - Booklet of 

Poems

Christine Rivers
09/09/14 £500.00 Fast Track  

5051 The can man joint bid with Fosse Adrian Ablett 24/09/14 £500.00 Fast Track

1188 Boxing Club PC1743 Darren Cramp 01/10/14 £500.00 Fast Track

£17,004.00

£1,311.74

Bid Name of Project Applicant Date Received
Funding 

Applied For

1205 Together Better Polish Mums Group 17/10/14 £0.00

To be reviewed to look 

at alternative funding 

or resolution £3,420

£1,311.74

Bid Name of Project Applicant Date Received Amount 

1134 Chair based Exercise Guru Nanak Day Centre 20/07/14 £1,202.50

1155 Wild Flower Meadow Creation LCC Parks Services 22/08/14 £2,000.00
To be dealt with 

through 106 money

1020 Greenshoots: Polish Translation Andy Boranman 25/04/14 £90.00

£3,292.50

Withdrawn Applications 

Total Value of Bids Not Supported

Balance Remaining

Opening Balance 14/15

Committed

Applications Supported

New Applications to be Considered at Next Meeting

Balance Remaining if above are approved

Westcotes Community Meeting Budget 2014/15

Budget Allocation 14/15

Balance Carried forward 13/14

Applications Not Supported

Appendix B




	Agenda
	2 ACTION LOG
	9 WARD COMMUNITY BUDGET

